
 
 

 

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

FEDERAL SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL CYCLES 1 AND 2 

SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

 

 

1. Can the City provide a copy of the applications for the projects?  Applications have been 
uploaded to City Website. 
 

2. Will the City be using grant funds for the design phase?  No. 
 

3. Does the City propose all street improvements within existing Public R/W and right of 
way acquisition will not be required?  Yes. 
 

4. Can you tell me the firms receiving the RFP?  The RFP was advertised, we do not have a 
complete list of firms. 
 

5. Can you provide a contact at Caltrans who can answer specific questions about this 
project?  Caltrans Representatives overseeing this project are located at the District 7 – 
Office of Local Assistance & Alameda Corridors (100 S. Main Street, 12th Floor, Los 
Angeles, CA 90012). 
 
Representatives: 
Dale Benson, Senior T.E. 213-897-2934 
Mike Benyamin, P.E. 213-897-2395 
 
  

 

 

 


